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From: Folkers, Paul E.

Senf:  Monday, August 18, 2008 9:50 AM
To: Folkers, Paul E.; Lannon, Kurt M.
Cc: Williams, Sharon D.; Harris, Helen J.
Subject: RE: Joint Meeting with School Board

Kurt,

I heard that Tuesday afternoons appear to be best for the School Board.

Thanks,
Paul
Paul Folkers

Assistant City Manager
City of Gainesville

From: Folkers, Paul E.

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 9:04 AM
To: Lannon, Kurt M.

Cc: Williams, Sharon D.; Harris, Helen J.
Subject: Joint Meeting with School Board

Kurt,

The City Commission asked that a joint meeting be scheduled with the School Board. Russ has asked that I work
on coordinating this meeting. I made contact with Superintendent Boyd and will follow up with an e-mail
identifying the topics the Commission wishes to discuss and providing possible dates. Mr. Boyd thought the
School Board would prefer a day meeting. Can you please provide me with a few possible dates and times for

this meeting.
Thanks,
Paul

Paul Folkers

Assistant City Manager

City Of Gainesville

200 East University Avenue
P.O. Box 490, Station 6
Gainesville, FL 32602-0490
(352) 334-5010

(352) 334-3119 Fax
folkerspe@citycfgainesville.org
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